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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 4:31 PM

To: Andre Chow En De

Cc: Don Bong Kiong Hua; Coco Lu Ting; Tay Jian Ye; Edwin Abcede Caina; assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D201231- TP China Taiping Claim SJ/G6126B against
GBD7134G DOA 05.03.2019 (ANR)

Attachments: SJG6126B GIA REPORT AND ESTIMATE.PDF; SJG6126B FRONT CAM.MP4

Without prejudice

Dear Sir,
k Lngir f
We will appeoint LEK,
v - Dl
Dear LKK,
ks 1%
Pls pri.
' = L__:HI_ et
Regards,

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079809

Co. Reg. Mo, 200208384E

DID: 63886171

Fax: 62247175

Email. boonsen.chong@sg cntaiping.com
Website www sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer !

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singopore) Pre. Ltd. except where provided
for in g written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singopore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partlal, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message. pleose notify the sender immediately.

From: Andre Chow En De [mailto:andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Tay
Jian Ye <jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D201231- TP China Taiping Claim 5JG6126B against GBD7134G DOA 05.03.2019 (ANR)

Hi Boon Sen,
We choose Xing Quo Qiang.
Kindly revert with the liability.

Regards
Andre



From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Andre Chow En De; Coco Lu Ting
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D201231- TP China Taiping Claim SJG6126B against GBD7134G DOA 05.03.2019 (ANR)

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
rkshop. We propose to us f the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey a ingle
joint expert

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2] working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert,

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the
single joint expert.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Hoad #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079309

Co. Reg Mo 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email- boonsen.chona@sqg. cntaiping.com
Website: www sqg.cntajping. com

iscloimer .

This message (s confidentiol; its contents do not constitute @ commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapare) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in o written agreement between you and Ching Toiping Insurance (Singopore) Pte. Ltd. Any unouthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, s prohibited. If you are nat the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

From: Andre Chow En De [mailto:andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 11:00 AM




T{;:{Ilaims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Hwang Shiang Yi <shiangyi.nwang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;
Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina clecarriage.com.sg>; Tay Jian Ye <jianye.ta clecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: TP China Taiping Claim $JG6126B against GBD7134G DOA 05.03.2019

To Officer In charge,

My client who is driving SJG6126B wants to claim against GBD7134G which was insured by you.
Attach is the SAS report and repair quotation for your reference.

Kindly let me know the liability.
Best Regards,

Andre Chow
Asst Manager — Aftersales Operations

@@ WE DRIVE FIRST CLASS

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore = 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore B09339
T: +65 6568 4501 » F: +65 6569 1240 « H; +65 9144 9137 « www cyclecarriage com.sg

ﬁ A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily
the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

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
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BAREITME Dahata Enming

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID; 4076C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.: 5)G6126B

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 03 Jun 201%
Vehicle Make: KA

Wehicle Model: STINGER 2.04 2WD SUNROOF
Primary Colour: Grey

Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: GA4KLIHO18467 6
Chassis Mo.: KMNAE351AMIE03BET0
Maximum Power Output: 182.0 kW (244 bhp)
Open Market Value: $32,716.00

Original Registration Date: 02 Jul 2018

First Registration Date: 02 Jul2018
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $37,803.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 01.Jul 2028

PARF Rebate Amount: $28,352.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date; 01 Jul 2028

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $37.330.00

COE Rebate Amount: $33,887.00

Total Rebate Amount: $62,239.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Jun 2019

OK
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MCCH18031271-01 | Cycle & Camiage Automative Pre Lid - Pandan Gardens Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE & TIME: (8032019 0655 oy 5 s .
SUBMITTED BY: Matel Tan Shish Yuen Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 11/03/2019 17:12

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report comecly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorsed Driver

3, Information provided must be as Wrulhiul and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies 1o
repudiate palicy Hability

4, Tne issue and acceptance of thes Form by insurance companies is not an adméssion of policy liability on the past of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation,

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapore {GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by inferested partias.

7. By the lodgamant of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 08/03/2019 09:55

Date Of Accident 05/03/2019 19:45

Exact Location Of Accident 50 JALAN LENGKOK SEMBAWANG
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SJGE61268

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner YONG ZHI YONG

MRIC Mo S8314076C

Email Address YONGZHIYONG@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-98507700
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-28507700

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer KIA

Maodel STINGER-2.0 2WD SUNROCOF (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident HAVING DINNER

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NG

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Wehicle Categony FPRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMNCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHEMNSIVE

Fleet Policy (]

Policy Number 1800073680

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver YOMNG ZHI YONG

MRIC No S58314076C

Date Of Birth 17/05/1983

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 270272004

Driving Experience 15 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mabile Mumber +65-98507700

Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-88507700

EMail Address YONGZHIYONG@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 18



Address
Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Wehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OFf Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
salicitingloffering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT T/20190308/2031
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

61 BRIGHT HILL DRIVE #13-04
5709853

NO

OWNER

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NG

NO

YES

NO

YES

MO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Yehicle Registration Number
Yehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Numbear
Contact Number

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBDT134G

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 18



Sketch Plan
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[adpe DL

&

Any falza ropoeriing moy be ieferied to the Police for investigation.
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i)

e}
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(4]

=
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Sketch Plan #2

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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SINGAPORE

Police Station Of Origin:
Bishan N.P.C

s POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

B

20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 575757

Tel No: 1800-5529598

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

1of3
Reparl No. Tr20180308/2031

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
0B/03/2019 0905 23

Informant's Particulars. o

MName of Infarmant: Address:

YONG ZHI YONG

81 BRIGHT HILL DRIVE #15-04 SINGAPCRE 579653

ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:

MRIC NO / 583140760 Home/Office: Mobile: 98507700
Mationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: i Age: Date of Bith: | Type of Informant:

Male 135 17/06/1983 Vehicle Owner

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese

Cccupation: Driving Licence Information:

Doctor | Class: 3

Date of Expiry:

General Information ofthe Aceident .~~~ oo e e
| Type of Mon-injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
| Mgt Hit and Run Drive: Accident:
' No | 05/03/2018 19:45
Location:
Along Road 1
JALAN LENGKOK SEMBAWANG |
: 50 Jin Lengkok Sembawang g
| Weathear: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
“i‘;;ie of Callision: B Anyone conveyed by
ambulance: [
Mo o
Details of Vehicle Involved 4
Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Color | Condition | No of Passenger
GBD7134G | Van 0
SJGE6126B | Car KA, Stinger Grey Slightly |0
Damaged J

| Details of Person Involved

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

| No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Page T of 17



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

POLICE FORCE L R

Tr201 9308/
Police Station Of Crigin: 20f3
Bishan M.P.C Report Mo, TA20180308/2031
20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757
Tel No: 1800-5529998 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Vehicle Cwner s ; e =
Name P YONG ZHI YONG 10 No. 58314076C
{ :
Related Vehicle | NIL Contact No.| 88507700
HospitaliClinic | NIL Class of Class: 3
Criving Date of Expiry: NIL
; Licence &
, Expiry Date |
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
Mo. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On the 05/03/2018 at about 1800hrs | parked my car(SJGE126EB) along 50 Jin Lengkok Sembawang anc
left for dinner and subsequently returned my vehicle at about 2100hrs and drove off. On the 07/03/2019 |
 noticed a dent on the front number plate of my car. As such | viewed my In-car cam and noticed that at
about 1944hrs on 05/03/18 a Silver van (GBD7134) had reversed into my car and drove off. | also wish to
state that there was not any note with contact information left behind. No one was injured and no
government property was damaged. | am lodging this report for insurance claims purposes.

Page 5 of 17



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
% POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Bishan N.P.C

20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757
Tel Mo: 1800-5529999

Sketch Plan
Infarmant is not able to provide sketch plan

AU

Ti20180308/2031

3of3
Report Na. T/20190308/2031

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

E/
S

K MANOJ KUMAR

Signature Of Infarmant:

Signature Of Interpreter:
Mot applicable

Date/Time:
08/03/2019 08:05

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TPIHRT /!

Sr Staff Sgt ESTHER CHONG
Contact No., 65476368

Classification Of Case:

SN 061

Authentication Stamp ,
NEGE
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@@ CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD
PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE @

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 2039 Fandan Gardens Singapore 609339 Tel- 65684567 Fax: 65651240
Co Reg No : 199405410K ESTIMATE G5T Reg No : MR-8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
YONG ZHI YONG (YANG ZHIYONG) Cust No/Name  LCVO6051/YONG ZHI YONG (YANG ZHIYONG)
Reg No/Reg Date SJGE126R / 02707 /201
61 BRIGHT HILL DRIVE Date In/Mileage ) 0
#15-04 .
SINGAPORE 579653 Chassis Mo KNAE3S1AMIB0IRETO
Engine No GAKLJHO16676
Contact Mo Make/Model KIA/STINGER 2.0 AB34RED LEATHER
Colour/Trim P2M PANTHERA METAL / WK SATURN BLACK
AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
LCY06051 CRDVCH 11/03/2019/ 12:47  QUA 265 / AndreChow 46194
Description of Goods / Services Qty Unit Price Disc% Amount
M SUNDRY 60.00
SUPPLY FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH FRAME
E PNTAB000 550.00
REPAIR FRONT BUMPER
E PNT98000 420.00
RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER
E PNT8B000 100.00
REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT PARKING SENSORS
A 10028901 200.00

TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST
USENG HI-SCAN PRO TEST

A 54900099 AR 100.004~
CHECK WIRING AND CHASSIS ELECTRICAL ‘sYSTeMm ( [/l ]

M SUNDRY ik 150.00/]
SUPPLY ZERTONA PAINT PROTECTION e

M MOULDING-FRT BPR LICENSE PLATE o 1.00 35.00 00,00 35.00

M ABSORBER-FRONT BUMPER ENERGY NATA 1.00 105.00 00.00 105.00 *

M EXTN WIRING ASSY-SPAS ! ARt A 1.00 194.00 00.00 194.00

! |II Ilu"—' = '-':_"_' |rI
r
! ,,I after spray painting
Xo-dis pagpa s ucios. resrapy
I:nnnf?‘lm & aeceptéd by nmaion
W et st Nett 1,914.00
. st b 7% G5T on 1914.00 133.98
Total Payable 2,047.98
Acknowhedoed by Repairg
Buthe jié# signatory and company stamp

\fgid’i’waf this estimate 15&? days from date of quote. This is a computer generated document, no signature is required.

Es costs quoted are exc uding G5T. We would mention that the above estimate 15 based on our initial inspection and does not include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed far vepairs or replacement. However, should this gecur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or

cheque. You must also agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewi ng
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the wWindscreen,
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CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD
PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
208 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609330 Tel: 65684555 Fax' 65651240

PRO-FORMA INVOICE
Co Reg No : 199405410K THISIS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE

Invoice Name & Address

€€

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

G5T Reg Mo : MR-B500111-X
Owner Name & Vehicle Info

| TAIPING INSURNCE (%) PTE Cust No/Name  LCVOG051/YONG ZHI YONG (YANG ZHIYONG)
LTD Reg No/Reg Date 5JG6126B  / 02/07/2018
MUTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date In/Mileage 03/06/2019/ 13822
1 ANSON ROAD #16-00
Chassis/P M i
i Y assis/Package KNAEISIAMJBO3IBETC /IF17

SINGAPORE 079000 Engine Ne GAKLJHO16676
Contact No Make/Model KIA/STINGER 2.0 AB34RED LEATHER |
- 03/06 Colour/Trim PZM_PANTHERA METAL / WK SATURN BLACK |
Account No Terms  DatelTime Printed CSE Operator WIP No
CTPI0E0 ih 2670672019/ 11:55 TLA 881 / Jojo Cheng 46194
Description of Goods | Services ity Unit Price Disc% Amount
E PNTBBO0C ~950.00
REPALR BUMPER
E BN A 420.00
WHT BUMPER
E o 100,00
KEMUVE AND IRSTALL FRONT PARKING SENSORS
A LOo2ESI #'200.00
{ DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USIMG HI-SCAMN PRO TEST
SCAN PRO TEST
A 53900099 == 3 100.00
CHECK WIRING AND CHASSTSLELEQTRICAL/SY¥STEM
ECIALISTIOB L ) 260,00
I L FEMT LICEMSE_PLATE (RECTANGUALR & BLAEK)
5 SPECIALTSTJOR L 150.00
FPLY ZERTGRA PAINT PROTECTIO!
X\ MOULDIMG-FRT BPR LICENSE PLATE 1.00 35.00 00.00 _-35.00
HiMA TALPLNG TP CLAIM GBD7134G
A: [ 3/7019
RYEYOR; STEVE LKK 03/06/2019
Cycle & Carriage celebrates |20 yeors.
Visit www.c i clecarrioge.com/120 for mere info!
Farts 35.00 Hett 1,615.00
Labour 1,370.00 7% B5T an 1615.00 113.05
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 210.00 Total Payable 1,728.05
Diagnostics Job 0.00
Sundry/Others 0.00
Toetal (w/o GST) 1 §515.00

This 15 not an official tax fnveice.

This 75 a computer generated document. no signature is required.
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Surveyor ©oSeve - LKK
(@:(@: Exceptional Journeys Company & Chimg L uiping

PR oy i DOA : 05/03/2019

CSE : Andre
Date of Survey : 03/06/2019

VEHICLE NO : SJIG6126B

MODEL : KIA/ STINGER 2.0 AR34RED LEATHER
WIP : 46194
Email
Material sk 35.00
Labour b - 1.580.00
Sub-Total . 1,615.00
Chaa (4 = K
Less Exvess 8- = e
Total 2 1.615.00
GST 7% -3 113.05
Grand Total i 1,728.03
Finalise By/Date  : Jolodtd 26/06/2019
|. v REVERT BACK WITHIN 7 DAYS,
OTHERWISE WILL PROCEED WITH INVOICING
'_ | SURVEYOR'S REPORT REQUIRED
REPAIR TOOK 3 WORKING DAYS + Days | ) Weekends
+ Days | ) Public Holiday
+ I Survey - 03/06/2019 - Mon
TOTAL DAYS REPAIR TOOK = 4
| v | TPClaim  Clina Taiping - GBDT134G
¥ | Claim GIA /LTA [ee $ 200
| ¥ | Claim Loss |_ JLJsc [ v" |Rental
_ | Claim Medical Fee ' Others

J

Third Party Bepun
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com,assignments@ikkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTNS004981/EQD3N2

Date: 02/07/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance :
Inbiirer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Paolicy No: DMCWVEN30183718011
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : w0 b Vehicle No : GED7134G
Date of Loss:  05/03/2019 S ot TP laim - snm1sp201231C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: 5JG6126B
Make & Model: KIA STINGER, 2.0 2WD SUNROOF (A) Engine No: G4KLJHD16676
Reg. Date: 02/07/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: KNAE3S1AMJE0386T0
Colour: Gray Odometer: 13822 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 cc
Market Value/Mew Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (55): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/45R18
Front Left Side: Continental 7 mm Rear Left Side: Continental 7 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 7 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 334.00 35.00 269,00 89.52
Mizcellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,580.00 1,580.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 1,914.00 1,615.00 299.00 15.62
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 133.98 113.05 20.93 15.62
Nett Amount (S§) 2,047.98 1,728.05 319.93 15.62
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 27/06/2019
Date Inspected: 03/06/2019 Inspected At: Cycle & Carriage Automotive Pte Ltd

(Pandan Gardens)
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: Thiz report represents our findings at the ime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspeclion has been camed out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any othar abiity under any other circumstances is hereby expressly axcluded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 2/7/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 02 Jul 2019)

Parts: M1-5UW KIA STINGER 2.0 2WD SUNROOF (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

| Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJG61268)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *,

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *ABSORBER-FRONT BUMPER ENERGY Mot Necessary 105.00FS *F5
2 1 *EXTN WIRING ASSY-SPAS Mot Necessary 194.00FS *-Fs
3 1 *MOULDING-FRT BPR LICENSE PLATE Crushed 35.00FS  *35.00FS
F=Franchise parl. 5=5pcNetL

Total Parts (53) 334.00 35.00

1 Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 2/7/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
Ne  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 REPAIR FRONT BUMPER MNew 550.00 530.00
2 SUPPLY FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH FRAME MNew 60.00 60.00
3 RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER New 420.00 420.00
4 REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT PARKING SENSORS Mew 100.00 100.00
5 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN New 200.00 200.00
PRO TEST USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST

6 CHECK WIRING AND CHASSIS ELECTRICAL SYSTEM Mew 100.00 100.00
7 SUPPLY ZERTONA PAINT PROTECTION New 150.00 150.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,580.00 1,580.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 2/7/2019



